
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

NO . 84-28-CIV-MIS C

IN RE : GENERAL LOCAL RULE 2 3

!11'1L LV L1 ' LL LV 1 1 .J I..VLLC11 LRAL

FINE SCHEDULE

Upon consideration, it i s

ORDERED that the collateral to .feiture and mandatory,

appearances applicable under General T,oca]. Rule 23 for violations

rn r, __4y ei~ l.n tl'j' ~; : s1 r' ^} k'_+h ; n ' t - Ts-;t :en~ ~ Dn,^~rc r'recc_ .' C

G o v: ernment Reservations . Historic Sites, i. .ciuc.i_nq thos e

pertaining to Treaties and Wildlife Acts are herewith updated

and adopted in accordance with the attache . schedules, it

being furthe r

URDt;:'.LJ that said schedules shall become effective this

date and remain on file wich tie Clerk and the United States

Magistrate as a public record without necessity for publication

as part of the local rules-

DONE AND ORDERED at Miami . Florida this day o f

1984 .

All Magistrates

United States Attorney



'IRA1'EiC 01'1'ENSES

OFFENSE
FLORIDA

STATUTE FINE

BICYCLES :

Hitching to motor vehicle 316 .111(4) $ 5 .0 0
Riding another on handlebar s
or crossbars 316 .111(3) 5 .0 0
Riding more than two abreast 316 .111(6) 5 .0 0
Riding on wrong side of highway 316 .111(5) 5 .0 0
No headlamp after sundown 316 .111(9) 5 .0 0
No rear reflector 316 .111(9) 5 .0 0

BRAKES :

Defective 316 . 261(l) 25 .0 0

DRIVER ' S LICENSE :

Improper 322 .03 25 .0 0
Improper -when non -residen t
exemption not allowed 320 .38(1) 15 .0 0
Unauthorized use of possession of 322 .212 35 .0 0
Violation of restrictions 322 .16 15 .0 0
Employing unlicensed chauffer J L L . J 25 .0 0

EQUIPMENT :

Defective or no horn 316 .271 15 .0 0
Defective or no mirror 316 .273 15 .0 0
Defective or no muffler 316 .272(1) 15 .0 0
No lamps or flags on projection
l d 316 226 15 0 0oa . .
Improper use of siren , bell o r

hi tl 316 271(2) 15 0 0w s e . .
Improper use of spotlight 316 .233(1) 15 .0 0
Defective or no windshield wipers 3 i 6 .2 1U 15 .0 0

Flares , fuses or reflectors -
failure to carry 316 .274 15 .0 0

Flares , flags or fuses - failur e
to display when disabled 316 .230 15 .0 0
Operation of vehicle in unsaf e

di i 0 0 0con t on 5 9316 . 15 .
Windshield violation 316 .210 15 .00



FIRE :

Fire apparatus, following closel y
prohibited 316.095 25 .00

Fire apparatus, parking in sam e
block 316.095 15 .00
Crossing Fire Hose 316 .096 15 .0 0

LANFS e

Did not use designated 316 .089 25 .00
Driving in middle lane whe n
unnecessary 316.089 25 .00
Driving in wrong direction -
one way street 316.089 25 .00
Driving wrong way in designated
lane 316.089 25 .00

Failure to drive within single lane 316 .089(1) 25 .00
Improper change of lan e
(or course) 316.085(2) 25 .00

Improper change of lan e
I or co' ) (no s igna l ) i 6 . 1 55 25 .0 0

MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC :

Placing Advertising Materia l
in motor vehicle 316.160 15 .00

Allowing dropping, sifting
or leaking of load 316 .189 15 .00
insufficient chains, locks o r
stanchions to secure load 316 .228 15.00

Coasting downgrade in neutra l
or clutch disengaged 316 .094 25 .00

Door opened into moving lane o f
traffic 316.099 15.00
Following too closely 316.092 25 .00
Health hazard - open toile t
(vehicles) 316.279 15 .00

Overwidth, overlength, or over-
height trucks 316.196 15 .00

Railroad crossings, failure to
stop while carrying passengers ,
explosives, or inflammables 316 .159 25 .00

Riding of exterior of moto r
vehicle 316.100 25 .00

Riding in house trailer i n
transit 316.101 25 .00
Safety zone-driving through 316 .113 25 .0 0
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41 arf-lmnrnr~cr from narlror7

position 316 .154 25 .0 0
Unattended or unbraked vehicle 316 .097 15 .0 0
Driving on sidewalk 316 .110 25 .0 0
Careless driving 316 .030 25 .0 0
Television in view of operator 316 .275 15 .0 0
Obstructing driver view or
operation 316 .093 15 .0 0
Allowing unauthorized minor t o
drive 322 .35 25 .0 0
Allowing unauthorized person to

drive 322 .36 25 .0 0
Explosive-improper transportatio n
of 316 .286 25 .0 0

No cover on load 316 .198 15 .0 0
Improper backing 316 .098 25 .0 0

MOTORCYCLES :

Improper riding 316 .108 25 .0 0
Improper lane use 316 .109 25 .0 0
Riding more than two abreast 316 .109 25 .0 0
, headqear 1) -

3 16 . 2 6 -1 15 .0 0
ivv pruce°Live eyeglasses _31b .2d l 15 .U U

HEADLIGHTS :

Driving without .night) 316 .217 25 .0 0
Driving without (twilight, foq ,

smoke, or rain) 316 .217 25 .0 0
1 .. _

~,ii u~v to Vehicle

Failure to dim-following vehicle
316 .238(1 )
316 .238(2)

25 .0 0
25 .0 0

Failure to dim-while parked 316 .229 15 .0 0
Improper arrangement 316 .237 15 .0 0
Not equipped with 316 .220 15 .0 0

HIGHWAYS, ABUSE :

Detour signs, defacing or driving
around 316 .056 '.5 .0 0

Driving on rim 316 .104 25 .0 0
Highway, causing damage to 316 .104 25 .0 0
Obstructing highway, impeding ,
hindering traffic 316 .103 25 .0 0
Certain vehicles prohibited 316 .102 25 .0 0

I



TTICDL'('TTr1T1 r'VD TTL'TnTTCC .

No or expired 326 .13 15 .0 0
Operating motor vehicle afte r
involved in accident-no t
reinspected 325 .17 25 .0 0

Altering unlawfully 320 .061 35 .0 0

LAMPS :

Defective parking 316 .229 15 .0 0
Improper clearance (side markers ,
reflectors-colors) 316 .224 15 .0 0
Improper clearance, reflectors ,
visibility 316 .226 15 .0 0
Improper mounting-side markers ,
clearance or reflectors 316 .225 15 .0 0

No tail lights 316 .221 15 .0 0
Selling or unlawful use of lights 316 .241 25 .0 0
Driving with prohibited (blue o r
red) 316 .223 25 .0 0

.:L• Vie: a .use of amber .,irk 316 .22 .3 L J •
j

U

unlawful aisplay of spotlights ,
fog lamps, etc .) 316 .223 1 ; .0 0

Improper signal lamps or device 316 .234 15 .0 0

PASSING IMPROPERLY :

Cuttinq in 316 .083 25 .0 0
Driving off pavement, overtakin g
On 316 .384(2) 25 .0 0
No passing zone 316 .086 25 .0 0
Stopped school bus 316 .139 25 .0 0
Vehicle stopped for pedestrian 316 .057(9) 25 .0 0
While meeting on-coming vehicle 316 .085 25 .0 0

PEDESTRIANS :

Failure to use sidewalk wher e
nrn\7 i (1P ( 315 .057(3) 5 V V

Failure to walk on left shoulder 316 .057(4)
.

5 .0 0
Failure to obey signal control 316 .057(1) 5 .0 0
Soliciting ride, employment o f
business 316 .057(5) 5 .0 0
Walking in roadway with traffic 316 .057(4) 5 .0 0
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R T(_P 9' ( 1F' WAV-P. T TT TTn L, m,-%

While turning left 316 .122 25 .0 0
At yield intersection 316 .123 25 .0 0
Other intersection 316 .121 25 .0 0
Emerging from alley or driveway
or building 316 .125 25 .0 0
Entering highway from private road
or driveway 316 .125 25 .0 0
Entering through highway 316 .123 25 .0 0
While being overtaken 316 .0R3(2) 1) C n n
While passing vehicle proceeding
in opposite direction 316 .082 25 .0 0

To emergency vehicle 316 .126 25 .0 0
To pedestrian at traffic light 316 .138 25 .0 0
To pedestrian -other cases 316 .057 25 .0 0
Turned left at intersection 316 .122 25 .0 0

SIGNS AND SIGNALS :

Disregarding no lane change 316 .053 25 .0 0
Disregarding slow sign 316 .053 25 .0 0

_l~ Ct1C1 JC:CrJ~ 316 .134 25 .0 0
uisobeying trash ing red signal 316 .133 25 .0 0
Disobeying flashing yellow signal 316 .133 25 .0 0
Disobeying other signal o r sign 316 .138 25 .0 0
Failure to obey detour sign 316 .056 25 .0 0
Failure to obey stop sign 316 .123 25 .0 0
Failure to signal 36 .155 25 .0 0
1 Improper hand signal 316 .157 25 .0 0
Sudden stop , slowing without
lawful signal 31.6 .155(3 ) 25 .0 0

Disobeying stop light 316 .053 25 .0 0
_ . .ter~~re,~Cc wlt~~ trafr l c
control device 316 .136 15 .0 0
Obscuring traffic control device 316 .135 15 .0 0

SPEEDING :

Speeding too fast for conditions 316 .183 25 .0 0
Speeding in excess of posted limits 316 .183 25 .0 0
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TAGS :

Expired tag 320.07(3) 25 .00
Improper tag (intentional use of) 320 .261 50.00
Improper display 320.35 15.00
Temporary tag, unlawful use 320 .131(4) 50 .00
Altering tag 320.061 50.0 0

TOWING :

Towing vehicle in dangerous manner 316 .205

TURNING :

25 .0 0

Cutting corner while turning left 316 .151 25 .00
Improper turn at intersectio n
(wrong lane ) 316 .151 25 .00
Turning right too wide 316.151 25 .00
Turning right from wrong lane 316 .151 25.00
Turning 1-ft from wrong lane ;16, 15. 35.00

approaching vehicle 316 .122 25.00
Turning when unsafe 316.151 25.00
Improper U-turn 316.151 25.00
Failure to give turn signal 316 .155 25 .00
Unlawful turn on hill , curve 316.152 25.00
Turn (marks) disobeyed a t
intersection 316 .151 25.0 0

WRONG SIDE OF ROAD :

Approaching crest of hill 316 .087 25 .00
Divided highways 316.090 25.00
Curves 316.087 25 .00
Within 100 feet of intersectio n
or railroad crossing 316.087 25 .00
Wrong side of road (undivided) 316 .081 25 .00
Unlawful crossing of dividin g
space on highway 316.081 25 .0 0
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OTHER MISDEMEANORS :

Alcoholic beverages-possessio n
of by minor 562.111 35 .00
Alcoholic beverages-selling ,
giving or serving to minor 562 .110 100 .00
Arrest-resisting without violence 843 .02 100 .00
Assembly-unlawful 870.02 35.00
Moonshine whiskey, possession o f
(less than 1 gallon) 562.451 100 .00
Trespass after not- i e p C13 .3 25.00
Removing sign posting land 810 .10 35 .00
Open profanity 847.04 25.00
Indecent or obscene language 847 .05 25 .00
Disorderly conduct 877 .03 25 .00
Littering 403.413 25 .0 0

MISCELLANEOUS MANDATORY APPEARANCE OFFENSES :

OFFENSE APPLICABLE FLORIDA STATUTE

Accidents :

Accident, Failure to Immediately 316 .065
Repor t
Accident, Failure to Leave Information 316 .063
Accident, Leaving Scene 316 .061
Accident, Failure to Give Aid 316 .06 2

Assault, battery :

Assault 784,011

.Battery 784.0 3

Crimes Against Property :

Criminal Mischief 806 .13
Destroying Public Property 822 .18
Destroying Private Property 822 .18
Placing Glass, Tacks, Scrap Metal on 316.104
Road

Driving Offenses :

Reckless Driving 316.029
Racing on Highway 316 .186
Fleeing or Attempting to Elude 316 .019
Police Office r
Driving While Intoxicated 316 .028
Operating Motor Vehicle While License 324 .20 1
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Suspended ( Financial Responsibilit y

Division) +

Altering License 322 .21(1 )
Displaying Another ' s License 322 .32(3 )
Lending License to Another Person 322 .32(2 )
Obtaining License Under Fraudulen t
Procedure

322 .2 1

Operating Motor Vehicle While Licens e
Suspended or Revoked

322 .3 4

Operating Motor Vehicle While Licens e
Suspended or Revoked with Foreign License

322 .3 0

P rr t t- In ~i Ur 1Q in .E 1 6 ui L icense 322 .32(6 )

FAILURE TO OBEY :

Failure to Obey Lawful Comman d

FIREARMS , WEAPONS :

316 .05 1

Firearms , Furnishing to Minor 790 .1 7
Firearms , Discharging in Public 790 .1 5
Carrying Concealed weapon 790 .0 1

FRAUD , THEFT :

Obtaining Property by False 817 .0 2
Personation (less than S10G value )

Obtaining Property by False Statement 817 .0 3
(less than $ 100 value )

Removing identification Marks from
Personal Property

817 .23 5

Petit Larceny 812 .02 1
Receiving Stolen Property ( less than 812 .03 1
($100 value )

Unauthorized Use of veehi i ,
Boat

812 .04 1

Worthless Check s

INTOXICATION :

832 .0 5

Disorderly Intoxication

MINORS :

856 .01 1

Minors , Contributing to Delinquency of 828 .2 1
Selling , Giving or Providing Alcoholic 5622 1

Beverages to
Possession of Alcoholic Beverages by 562 .11 1
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SEX OFFENSES :

Prostitution, Soliciting 796 .0 7
Unnatural and Lascivious Acts 800 .0 3
Exposure of Sexual Organs 800 .0 3

TRESPASS :

Trespass in Structure or Conveyance 810 .0 8

WHITE CANE :

White Cane Law Offenses 413 .07



DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR, NATIONAL PARK SERVICE AMENDED COLLATERAL
FINE SCHEDULE FOR EVERGLADES NATIONAL PARK, BISCAYNE NATIONAL
PARK, BIG CYPRESS NATIONAL PRESERVE AND FORT JEFFERSON NATIONAL
MONUMENT . GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL AREAS APPLY AS FOLLOWS :

36 CFR S ection Descrioti nn Cu 11 a ~tz--L-ul

1 .5(f)
1 .6(h)
1 .10(a)
2 .1(a) through (c )

2 .2(a)(1)
2 .2(a)(2)
2 .2(a)(3)
2 .2(a)(4 )

.3d)
3(d)(5 )

3(d)(6)
2 .3(d)(7 )

3(e)
2 .4(a)
2 .4(b)
2 .4(c)
2 .4(f)
2 .5(a)
2 .10(b) and (d )
2 .11
2 .12(a)
2 .13
2 .14
2 .15
2 .16
2 .17
2 .20
2 .22
2 .23
2 .3 0

2 .31
2 .32
2 .33
) ~i

Closures and public use limits $30
Permit violations 150
Symbolic signs 30
Preservation of natural, cultural 50
and archeological resource s
Unauthorized taking of wildlife MA
Feed, ng, disturbing wildlife
Possession un1.awf', 111 taken i1d1if2 MA
Discharging ,,,reapon 50

ate fishing law - colicable 30
r resh water , hook and line only 30

J vesn -~vaLe -r
Fresh water , c humming- prohibited 30

au ized _ _mmercial F ishin g MA
GI . ; t a,r use -- { drU S , electricity MA

or ? x clot i ~ e s

a-t prohibited 30
Size or species restricted 3 0
l ohib, tea fishing locations

State law applies
3 0
5 0

Traps, nets, e a po nt cosse si r1 and use 50
Loaded weapon in veyance 50

Endangering persons or property MA

Federal/State law applicable 50
Collecting without permit 200

Camping and food storage 30

Picnicking 30

Audio disturbances 30

Fires 30

ni~ati 11 and refuse 30
Pets 30
Horses and pack animals 30
Aircraft and air delivery 150
Skating, skateboards 15
Property 30
Recreation fees 30
Misappropriation of property and MA
service s
Trespass, tampering and vandalism MA

Inter? -in-- ons MA

Report of injury or damage MA

2iov~ +acO± conauct MA



2 .35(a)(2)(i )
2 .35(a)(2)(ii )
2 .35(a)(2)(iii )
2 .35(b)(1 )
2 .35(b)(2 )
2 .35(b)(3 )

2 .3 7
2 .~8(a )

2 .38(b )
2 .5 1
2 .52

Alcohol, sale or gift to mino r
Alcohol, possession by mino r
Alcohol, open containe r
Controlled substances, delivery
Controlled substances, possession
Controlled substances or alcohol ,
under the influence
Non-commercial solicitin v

1.lv:ivCS, use or possession without
permi t
Fireworks, use or possession
Public assemblies or meeting s
Sale or distribution of printed matter

MA
MA

$3 0
MA
5 0
M A

q n
MA

3 0
MA
M A

36 F'R 3 . i U .S . Coast Guard regulations apply as follow s
33 CFR 173 1 am er .ing 3 0
33 CFR 173 Certif icate f n umber 3 0
33 C F R 175 and PFD ~l_~t-ors 5 0
46 CFR 2 5
~+o n't{ 0~. . t 1 V'..U~_!. lg uevtce 3 0
46 CFR 25 .30 B _ 1 i required 3 0
1,6 -FR 25 .30 ti M .r r ~taire_i 5 0
46 -FR 25 .35 Flame arrestor 5 0
46 CFR 25 .40 "renti' lation 5 0
46 CFR 25 .05 Lights required 5 0
6 uSC i4b~ld) eL' ; ge t erati ons 15 0

33 CFR ._77 .05 a marinate voyage M A
33 CFR 155 .44 Pollution placard required 3 0

33 C R 159 .7 -Iarine sanitation device 10 0
46 11SC i462 e adei 5 0
33 CFR 177 .07 Fuel in bilges 5 0
33 CFR 177 .07 Fuel leak 5 0
33 CFR 177 .07 Manifestly unsafe voyage MA

Other applicable regulations 3 0

36 CFR 3 .4(b) Failure to report accident MA

3 .5 Failure to - r ; I-T tioii s

of boarding officer
M A

3 .6(a) Reckless operations 15 0
3 .6(b) Operating under influence of alcoho l

or controlled substances
MA

3 6(c) Regulatory markers 3 0

3 .6(d) No wake zone 3 0

3 .6(e) Restricted swimming area 3 0
3 .6(f) Bow riding 3 0

3 .6(g) Navigation aid or marker 3 0

3 .6(k) Airboat, launching or operating 15 0

3 .7 Noise levels 30



3 .20 Water skiing prohibited $3 0
3 .21 Swimming and bathing 3 0

3 .22 Surfing 3 0
3 .23 Scuba and snorkeling 3 0

4 .1 Florida Statutes applicable 3 0
4 .3 Bicycle violations - 0

0ulcuuercial towing service 7 5
4 .5 Drivers license required MA
4 .6 Driving under influence of alcoho l

or controlled substance
MA

4 .7 Entrance and exits 3 0
4,8 Excessive acceleration 3 0
4 .9 False report MA
4 .10 Following too close 3 0
4 .11 Load and ;,:eight violations 3 0
4 .12 Muffler reouired 2 0

4 .13 b eructing traffic 3 0
4 .1 4
4 .15

9e kl es _ ~r are 1e : :~ _vi i g
R`e, rS- of a- cc -z'.O ~ .AL .it

7 5
MA

4 .16 ,-ht 2 n

r
1- ri p IT unit 1 U

6-1O mp over 0

11-15 ever 3 0
1 6-20 mn v Pr 4 0
21-25 ninh over 5 0

ph more 6 0
4 .18(a) ~ ..g Violation I n

4,18(a) Stop sign, failure to stun Jv

Failure to obey order to story 20

4 .19(a) 1'vaaway 3 0

4 .20 Vehicle re r ' stration or plates 3 0
421 im_r-roper brakes 3 0
4 .22 Hitchhiking 1 0

36 CFR 6 .5 Wrongful entry and use 10



SPECIAL REGULATIONS EVERGLADES NATIONAL PARK ONLY :

36 CFR Section Description Collatera l

7 .45(1)(2) Taking of ornamentals prohibited $3 0
7 .45(f)(2) Spiny Lobster, taking prohibited 15 0
7 .45(1)(3) Taking, oyster

Recreational crabbing 3 0

7 .45(1).`5) Commercial crabbing MA
7 .45(f)(6) Bait 3 0
7 .45 O (7)(8) Nets, gill and trammel 7 5
7 .45(.1)("9) Tr aps, nel.s, weaor)rs p^ .. .. ,.s ions use 5 0
7 .45(`')(10) Unattended commercial nets or traps 7 5
7 .45(1)(11) Closed waters, recreational 3 0

7 .45(1)(12) Closed water's, commercial 35 0

7 .45(1)(13) 4 1 tic- area.:t,r 1dl 1 e i 3 0
7 .45iT)(14) Possession :f .ammerc al c 1 .5 0

T °a sportatior-, of catch 1 5 0
7 .45(1)(16) Fi f ._ : . e r„ sed 3 0

(1)(1 ) t s iinrosed 3 0

i 25(g) (3)

, .µ5(r) (4 )
7 .25(g)(5)

X119 on _ .e'l 30

f M 7 50

H_ousebo'
. .- - a,, ,, 3 0

SPECIAL nEC U r T v q' 7 DATI'
T. TAT r,7r *, ME

~ ;~_y J1 I r{ f. '1
r- i

\( 1
; ~,~r,amental r~_ ted 10 0

n.27(a)"- )-) Protection of turtle ; and nests 25 0

7 .''(a)(2)(11) Commercial lobstering 35 0

7 .27(a)(3)(ii) Commercial ~nching 35 0
7 .27(a)(µ) Commercial fishing or shrLmri ,ng J5 e

7 .27(a)(5)(i) Taking live bait 5 0
7 .27(a) (6) Closed to fishing 12 5
7 .27(a)(7) ,_ - , 1 2 5

r .~l(h) _ci ;nateci anchorage 5 0
7 2- (b Docking policy 5 0
7 .27(c) Aircraft landing restrictions 150



SPECIAL REGULATIONS BIG CYPRESS NATIONAL PRESERVE ONLY :

36 CFR Section

7 .86(a)(2)(ii)(A)
7 .86(a)(2)(ii)(B)
7 .86(a)(2)(iii)
7 P r• ui \ J / 1 _- 1 ln /

7 .86(a)(3)(i)(B)
7 .86(a)(3)(ii)(B)
7 .86(a)(3)(ii)(C)
7 .86(a)(3)(ii)(D)

7 .86(b)(2 )
7 .86(b)(3)
7 .86(c)(1)

7 . :86(x)(2)
7 .86(e)(1 )

?q_~ ~ 01 FAG
39-12 .02 SA C

12 .0 C F AC
9-23 .02 SAC

39-23 .05

Description

Vehicles inside Loop
Vechiles on Florida Trail
Temporary closure or
rermit require d
Causing damage
Spark arrestors
I-iotorined vehicle lights
Airbo ;at fla and lip-,It s
Came structures, permit required
Camp structur e
Rebuilding after fire, storm, etc .

Use of a _ s`r ..f 'Ol

aft. use ',or oil and gras

Collatera l

$ 100
35

75
150
35
35
35
MA
MA
MA
CIA
MA
r°IA

f ; n

1- 1

. Inht MAar -L
red

3 ,
Pr t~] .

.~t -ion _f .J_ t . .♦ . ._1_na y ._ 1 5I0I



16 USG 668dd(C 1
50, CFR 26 : NATIONAL WTLDLIPE REFUGE VIOLATIONS' Collateral

26 .21(a ) General trespass $ 50 .00
26 .21(b ) Animal trespass . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,00
26 .34 Special regulations for individual National .

Wildlife Refuges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
26 .36 Unauthorized public assemblies and meetings . . . 50 .00

50 CFR 27 :

Unauthorized possession of wildlife or plants 50 .Q0.
27 .21 Unauthorized taking o f

Wildlife . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 .00
Plant %% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

27 .31(a) Use of motor vehicle except as authorized .,,, . 50 .00
27 .31(b) Operate any veht̀ cle while under influence of

intoxi,cati-ng or controlled substance . . . . . . . 100 .00
27 .31(c) Careless or reckless operation of any ve [ticle 100,00
27 .31(d) ( e) (f) (gi (hi ( i) (j i (k) (1) and (m )

Other unauthorized uses of vehicles . . . . . . . . . . 5Q,00
27 .32 Unauthorized use of boats . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .34 ,:na ~i thorized use of aircraft 100 .00
27 .41 Unauthorized possession or use of firearms . . . . 50 .00
27 .43 Unauthorized possession or use of weapon s

other than firearms . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .51 Disturbing plants or animals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .52 Introduction of plants or animals . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .61 Destruction, disturbance , or removal of property 100 .00
27 .62 Search for or removal of objects of antiquity 200 .00
27 .63 Search for or removal of other valued objects . 50 .00
27 .64 Unauthorized prospecting or mining . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .65 Tampering with vehicles or equipment . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .71 Unauthorized motion or sound pictures . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .72 Disturbance by audio equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .73 Unauthorized use of artificial lights . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .81 Under the influence of alcohol . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .82 Under the influence of controlled substance . . . 50 .00
27 .83 Indecent or disorderly conduct . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .84 Interference with officials and persons i n

authorized activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
27 .85 Gambling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .86 Begging . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .91 Unauthorized field trials . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .92 Unauthorized private construction . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .93 Abandonment of property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
27 .94 Unauthorized disposal of waste . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
27 .95 Unauthorized fires . . . . . . .

"
100 .00

27 .96 noticesUnauthorized advertising or posting of 50 .00
27 .97 Unauthorized business or private operations . . . 100 .00



16 USC 668dd(c )
50 CFR 32 : NATIONAL WILDLtFE'REFUGE VIOLATIONS Collatera l

32 .2a Hunting without state hunting license . . . . . . . . . . $ 50 .00
32 .2b Hunting wt'thout duck stamp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50,00
32 .2c Non-compliance with federal regulations . . . . . . . 50,00
32 .2d Non-compliance with state regulations . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
32 .2e non-compliance with terms of access and use . . . . 50,00
32 .2f Non-compliance with special hunting regulations 5Q .00
32 .2g Use or possess ion of drugged arrows . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

50 CFR 33 :

33 .2a Fishing without state fishing license . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
33 .2b Non-compliance with federal regulations . . . . . . . 50 .00
33 .2c Non-compliance with state fishing regulations . . 50 .0 0

Exceed daily limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
. . .Each additional fish . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 .00

33 .2d Non-compliance with terms of access and use . . . 50 .00
33 .2e ton-compliance with special fishing regulations 50 .00



li USC 703
50 CFR 20 :' MIGRATORY GAME BIRD HUNTING VIOLATIONS Collatera l

20 .21 (a ) Take with illegal device or substance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 50.00
20 .21(b ) Take with shotgun capable of holding more than 3 shells 35 .00
20 .21(c ) Take by means , aid or use of sinkbox ., . . 100 .00
20 .21(d ) Take from , by means, aid or use of motorized conveyance 50 .00
20 .21(e ) Take by means of motorboat or craft under power . . . . . . . 50 .00
20 .21(f ) Take by use or aid of live birds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
20 .2 119 Take uj use or niu of ie ..urueu vi' aii~NiIl i u uiru CaiiS . 50 .00
20 .21(h ) Take by aid of conveyance used fo r driving or rallying . 50.00
20 .21(1 ) Take by aid or use of bait . . . . . . . 200 .00
20 .21(j ) Possess toxic shot while hunting waterfowl in non-toxi c

shot zone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
20 .22 Take during closed season 100 .00

. . .Each additional bird taken 25 .00
20 .23 Take before or after legal hours . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

.Each additional bird taken . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00
20 .24 Exceed daily bag limit 100 .00

. . .Each additional bird taken 25 .Q0
20 .25 Wanton waste . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50.00

. . .Each additional bird wasted . . . . . . . . 25 .00
20 .31 Unlawful possession of birds taken contrary to 20 . 21- .25 50 .00
20 .32 Possess fres "- killed birds during closed season . . . ., . . 100 .00
20 .33 Exceed possession limit , birds taken in the U .S . 100 .00

. . .Each bird in excess of limit 25 .00
20 .34 Exceed possession limit (daily limit) on opening day 100 .00

. . .Each bird in excess of limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., 25 .00
20 .35 Possess or transport in excess of daily limit , afield . . 50 .00

. . .Each bird in excess of limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00
20 .36 Violate tagging regulation . . . . . . . 35 .00
20 .37 Custody of untagged birds belonging to another . . . . . .• . 50 .00
20 .38 Possession of live, wounded bird . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35 .00
20 .41 Transport birds taken contrary to 20 .21 thru 20 .25 . . . . 50 .00

. . .Each additional bird in excess of one . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00
20 .42 Transport untagged birds of another . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
20 .43 Transport birds with species identification destroyed 50 .00
20 .44 ,on or mis-marking shipments of birds ., 50 .00
20 .51 Export birds taken contrary to 20 . 21 thru 20 .25 ., . . . . ., 100 .00
20 .52 Export birds with species identification removed . . . . . . 100 .00
20 .53 Export mis or non-marked shipment 100 .00
20 .61 Import in excess of importation limit 100 .00

. . .Each bird in excess of limit 25 .00
2G.62 Import birds of another . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
20 .63 Import birds with species identification removed 50 .00

20 .64 Import/possess birds without required export documents, 50 .00
20 .65 Import birds not drawn or dressed 50,00
20 .66 Import mis or non-marked shipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
20 .71 Take, possess, transport birds contrary to federal law, 100 .00
20 .72 Take, possess , transport birds contrary to state law to 100 .00
20 .73 Take , possess, transport birds contrary to foreign law . 100 .00



16 USC 703
50 CFR 20 : MIGRATORY GAME BIRD HUNTING VIOLATIONS Collateral

20 .81 Untagged birds in possession of commercial faciltty.,, . $ 50 .00
20 .82 Violate record keeping requirements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
20 .83 Not allowing inspection of premises . . . . . . . . . : : . : . . . . . . 100 .00
20 .91(a) Buy/sell bird feather for millinery/ornamental use . . . . 100 .00
20 .91(b) Buy/sell mounted bird specimen : . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
20 .133 Take/possess crow-contrary to regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

. . . Each . additional bird taken unlawfully 25,00



16 USC 703
50 CFR 21 : MIGRATORY BIRO PERMIT VIOLATIONS Collatera l

21 .11 Unlawful taking, possession , transportation, sale
purchase , barter or offier to sell, purchase or
barter , exportation or importation of any migratory
bird, or part , nest or egg thereof without a permit . . . . . . $ 100 .00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

21 .13(b) Un1awf )1 possess i on of arkcd -:~e ll a L . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00I -- -.--v. a.n . U IIIY 1 I ll N YUc tIl D

21 .13(c) Unlawful disposition , acquisition or transportation of
unmarked mallard ducks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .• . . . . . 50.00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

21 .13(d) Unlawful shooting of captive-reared mallard ducks 50.00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,00

21 .13(e) Unlawful possession of unmarked raw carcasses of suc h
ducks . . . . . . . . . . . .• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .• . . . .• . 50 .00

. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

21 .14(a) Unlawful acquisition of captive -reared migratory waterfowl 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . .. 25.00

21 .14(b) Unlawful possession of unmarked captive-reared waterfow l
more than six weeks of age 50,00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

21 .14(c) Unlawful disposition of captive - reared migratory waterfowl 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

21 .14(d) Unlawful shooting of captive-reared migratory waterfowl . . 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . 9' . . 25 .00

21 .14(e) Unlawful possession of unmarked raw carcasses of captive-
reared migratory waterfowl . . . . . . . 50 .00

Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

21 .14(f) Failure to furnish Form 3-186 with waterfowl at disposi tion 35.00

21 .22 Capturing , banding, marking migratory bird without permit 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 25.00

21 .23 Taking , possessing , transporting migratory birds fo r
scientific purposes without permit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

21'.24 Performing taxidermy on migratory bird without permit . . . . 50 .00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

21 .24(d)(1) Failure to keep required taxidermy records . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

21 .24(d )(2) Possess untagged migratory bird of another person . . . . . . . . 50,00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

21 .25 Disposal of captive - reared migratory waterfowl withou t
permit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50.00

. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 25 .00

aka nnccacc nr +. .~ ..r~n . .+ ..y21 .41 T _ - I-- -=-
bird without permit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .• 25,00



16 USC 703 MIGRATORY BIRD TREATY AC T

16 USC 705

Collatera l

Unlawful pursuit , taking, capturing , killing,
attempting to take, capture or kill, possession, sale
barter, purchase, or offer to sell, barter or purchase,
transportation , shipment , receipt, exportation or
importation of any migratory bird, part or nest o f
such bird . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $100 .00
. . .Each additional specimen 25 .00

Unlawful shipment or transportation of any migratory
bird , part or nest of any migratory bird, in interstat e
or foreign commerce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

16 USC 718 MIGRATORY BIRD HUNTING STAMP ACT VIOLATIONS

718a Hunt migratory waterfowl without a valid duck stamp, or
failure to exhibit such stamp to authorized officer .,, 50,00

178b hunt migratory waterfowl with a duck stamp not signe d
by the hunter, as required 25,00

718e(a) Loan or transfer of duck stamp to another person, o r
use of another person 's duck stamp 50.00

718e(b) Alter, mutilate or counterfeit duck stamp , or use ,
possess or sell such stamp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 .00

16 USC 852 FOREIGN AND INTERSTATE COMMERCE IN FIS H

852(1) Unlawful shipment or transportation of any fish in inter-
state or foreign commerce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 .00

852(c) Unlawful receipt or purchase of fish transporte d
unlawfully . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200.00

852(3) Making false record or account of contents of unlawfu l
shipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .• . ., . . ., . . . 200 .00

852a Non or mis-marking of any container of fish transported
in foreign or interstate commerce 50 .00

852b Transportation of any fish into a state contrary to any
law of that state . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 .00



18 USC 42(al
50 CFR 16 :

16 . 3

16 .1 1

16 .12(a )

16 .12(b )

16 .12(c )

is

IMPORTATION OF PROHIBITED OR INJURIOUS WILDLIFE Collatera l

. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : .

Unlawful importation of salmonids or injurious wildlife $250 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25.00

Unlawful importation of prohibited live wild mammals . . . 250.00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 .00

Unlawful importation of prohibited live wild birds o r
eggs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 250.00

25 .00

Importation of live wild gamebird without filing re-
quired declaration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.00

Importation of live wild nongame bird without filing
required declaration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100,00
. . .Each additional specimen 10 .00

Unlawful importation of wild nongame bird egg . . . . . . . . . . 100.00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.00

Unlawful importation of Clarii' dae or salmonids . . . . . . . . . 100,00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 .00

Importation of live amphibian without filing declaration 100 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.00

100 .00
. . .Each additional Specimen 10 .00
Importation of live reptile without filing declaration, .

=2c ) importation of wild animal or bird under inhumane or un-
healthful conditions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 250 .00
. . .Each additional specimen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25.00

18 USC 44 Non or mis-marking of container transporting wildlife i n
foreign or interstate commerce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 .00



16 USC 1538
50 CFR 17 ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT Collatera l

17 .21(c) Unlawful take of endangered species . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

17 .21(d) Unlawful possession of unlawfully taken endangere d
species . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . Mandatory

17 .22(e) Unlawful transportation of endangered species i n
interstate commerce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

17 .22(f) Unlawful . sale of endangered species in interstat e
commerce . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

17 .31(a) Unlawful take , possession , transportation or sale o f
threatened specie s
.,,American alligator (per specimen) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory

. . .Eastern indigo snake (per specimen) . ., . ., .,,, . . . . . . Mandatory

. . .Loggerhead sea turtle (per specimen ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mandatory



16 USC - IM . (jICO I (61
50 CFR 17: ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT OF 1973 Collateral

17 .1Q4 (aJ Engage in a waterbone activity within
a manatee sanctuary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 50 .00

17 ,104 (b l Engage in a profiibt ted waterborn e
activity within a manatee refuge . . . . . . 50.00

17 .104 (c} Engage in a waterbo rne activity
prohibited by State law or regulation
the primary purpose of which is the
protection of manatees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5Q .Q0



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DIF' ZICT OF FLORID A

No . 84-28ACIV-MIS C

TTT mTTT, 1117 mmt+T) (1LT .
1 1 `4 1- ££ 4_k -.1 1 L 1\ V

ACCEPTING TRANSFER FOR APPOINTMENT
AS U .S . PRETRIAL SERVICES OFFICER
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRACT OF
FLORIDA . U 1NX

LUIS A . ALVARE Z

U .S . PROBATION OFFICER EASTERN
DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

O R D E R

R :lE1 F- R - M M .1P.CH;. F.Rw U. :
; L)Jsr . C -

This matter having come before the court upon the

application of Roberto Febles, Chief U .S . Pretrial Services

Officer for the Southern District of Florida, that Luis A .

Alvarez, U .S . Probation Officer in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, be accepted by transfer for appointment as

U .S . Pretrial Services Officer in the Southern District of

Florida, and the court being satistieci tnat Luis A . Alvarez

meets the requirements for such appointment, it is therefor e

ORDERED that the necessary arrangements be made for

the transfer of Luis A . Alvarez from the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania to the Southern District of Florida, effective

on or about January 14, 1985 . This transfer is for th e

convenience of the Government and not primarily for the

convenience or benefit of the officer or employee or at his

request .

DONE and ORDERED at Miami , Florida, this J day

Of k-) E sue-..--"-L . - 1 `iA(

FOR THE COURT :


